CI}ME wg

Dr Metters DOMO From: J C Dobson
EHF1
Datet: 2 August 1%91

Copy: Mr Malone-Lee
Hr Heppell
Dr Walford
Miss Pease
Dr Balliday
Dr Reiman
Mr ¥endall

CBLA/NBTS

Thank you for your minute of 17 July. I am sorry not to have replied
goGner.

We spoke briefly, and I am happy to confirm that we do not see the NBA
as the originator of guality and safety standards, but rather the means
by which they can be uniformly secured throughout the NHS. It will
operate within the framework of policies laid down by ministers on the
advice of the ACVSB and of the MCA’s licensing reguirements.

It is of course possible that as a result of its work the NBA may wish
to propose changes in standards, but the final decisgions will remain
with ministers and with the licensing authority.
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